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in England and Canada. Two of the churches are

artially endowed, and Mr. Stannage's great anx-
to s parish church completed,
Oxford Mills  rectory paid for, and the
least £50 each. The fickle and uncertain
voluntary system will never answer in poor coun-
try places ; and it is not right that faithful clergy-
men should be punished by cantankerous and un-

souls of men, and for the glory of God.
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Synov Orrice.—Collections &e., received
the week ending November 29th 1879.

Wipows’ anp OreHANs' Funp. — October Collec-
tions—S8t. Peter's, Toronto, in full of assess-
ment, $97.51; 8t. Paul's, Toronto, balance
of assessment, $41.50; Uxbridge (in full
of assessment) St. Paul's $21.10; Greenbank,
$1.50 ; Goodwood, $1.40; Mulmur West (in full
of assessment) Whitfield, $8.20; Honeywood,
$2.20 ; Elba, $1 50 ; Georgina, $1.50 ; St. James’
$2.81 ; Bt. George's, $5.67 ; Trinity East, Toronto
$26.70.

Miseron Funp.—Thanksgiving Collections.—Trin-
ity Church, Port Credit, $2.70; Uxbridge, St.
Paul’s, $5.40; Greenbank, $1.77; Goodwood,
$2.70, Grafton, $15.00; Craighprst, $1.78 ; Ves-

ra, Christ Church, $1.55; St. J};.Imes', 80 cents;
gﬁdhurst, $1.50; Miresing, $8.18. Missionary
Service.—Oshawa, $18.14. Missionary Meeting.
—Port Perry, $5.50.

PeeMaNeNT Mission Funp.—Alfred Hoskin,
balance of subscription, $5.00.

during

', ByNop Commirree Mgeerives.—The Regular
Quarterly Meeting ‘took place en 15th and 16th
Nov., 1879. .
.. Misston Bearp,—Present, Rural Deans Allen,
Fletcher, Osler and Stewart, Canon Stennet, Rev’s
B. J, Boddy, W. H. Clarke, W- K. Forster, Philip
Harding, Septimus Jones and Alex. Sanson;
Capt. Blain, Messrs. Cartwright, Hewson and
Hoyles. - g :
I{urn.l Dean Stewart was, in the absence of the
Bishop, elected Chairman. )
The usual quarterly financial statements were
presented, showing a balance of $1064.65 at the
oredit of the Mission Fund and $384.64 at the
oredit of the Fund. .
The Missionary Secretary read his report.
The following new guarantees were received and
mp“d.: = ! -
- Alliston, $150 per. aunum for three years and
one service, instead of the one for $200, and two
services, presented at the former meeting. Shanty
Bay, St. Thomas’, $140, three years from lst
July, 1879. Campbellford, Seymour, $450, three
years from Oct. 1, 1879. Manvers, Bethany,
$200; and St. Mary's $200, three years from 1st
Jan., 1880. Stouffville, Markham, $100, three
years from 1st January, 1880. Albion and Mono,
8t. Jamed’, $175, three years from 1st Oct., 1879;
St. George’s $80, for same torm ; Mono Mills,
$146, one year from 1st Oct. 1879, '
A uriintemﬁng report was received from the
J E.

the stations in the mission of Stanhope. .
th‘I m.“e,’,n;.j':im' from thie Rev-

son and W. F. Swallow, respecting &
passedt at the last meeting of the Massion
nouncing the
the mission of Dysart.

ence to the same matier

: From Rev. lW. W. with the ‘m"d.
mission.

From Rev: W. H. b
McCleary, Hastings, respecting

of stipend. *_

the Er_;,st. York C.ommitbe on missions, in regard to
the mission of Pickering and Port Whitby.

$250 having been laid before the Board at its
August meeting,
and t.hg Board decided to continue its grant to
that Mission at the reduced rate of $350 for one
year from 1st October, 1879,

Cooper, giving a detailed account of

. a3 H. W. Robin- |7
Board:
C. J. Blomfield an-
intended withdrawal of the Oanadian|
Losn and Emigration Compaty’s -$100 grant to| 5
Dysart, with refer- |
. M 3 i
Bates, North Essa, %_
P binson, Artherley, and T.
s their deficiency of
stipend. | ’ iekering;
. Johnstone Vicars, late of Pickering,

DOMINION CHURCHMAN.

From Rural Dean Fletcher, enclosing report of |

New bonds from Battean and Duntroon for

the same were now accepted ;

0 answer to an application from the Church-
wa;:dens, Trinity Chuch, Streetsvilla, the Board
dec;@:d to grant $200 as soon as the funds

Resolved—That ‘the grant to Duffin’s Creek and
Port Whitby be continued and the bonds now
presented be accepted ; and that the Missionary
be advised to reside in the township of Pickering
and perform missionacy work at ‘Brougham or
Clarement, in addition to the services at Duffin’s
Creek and Port Whitby.

Resplved—That this Board, in reply to the Rev.
Johnstone Vicars, can only reiterate the words of
the resolution passed at its last meeting and re-
quest the Secretary-Treasurer to write Mr. Vicarsto
this effect, informing Mr. Vicars further that he
will be happy to give him any additional explana-
tion of the action of the Board that he may
desire.
Resolved—That this Board is very much grieved
to hear of the withdrawal of the grant to the Mis-
sion of Haliburton from the Canadian Land and
Emigration Company, inasmuch as a clergyman
was sent there originally at their earnest request,
and as their present course may lead to his re-
moval, hopes that the Company will recon-
sider its action and still continue its support to a
mission which it did so much to create.
Resolved—That the Secretary be requested to
acquaint the Bishop with the state of affairs ex-
isting in the mission of the Rev. W. W. Bates,
with a view to the active operation of the M\'raion
Board By-law
Resolved—That the Rev. Mr. Robinson be in-
formed by the Secretary that the state of the
funds will not permit the Board’s acceding to his
uest. .

lved—That the Board regrets that it can-
not increasa the grant to the Mission of Hastings
owing to the many pressing burdens on its funds.
Resolved—That the Secretary-Treasurer be di-
rected to pay to the missionaries the grant to
stipends, in strict accordance with the "provisions
of the by-law as amended in 1875 ; and that he
be authorized to receive as money paid direct to
him any money that may have been paid to the
missionary, snd for which the Secretary-Treasurer
has obtained a receipt from said missionary.
’ (To be continued.)

assed with readings and recitations by
mpd the Association, The main point
the evening was &

a8’ Church, Hamilton (of which he was for
vears incumbent), an admirable sermon on ** the
Church of England.”

At the meeting of the St. Stephen’s Young
Men’s Association, Nov. 7, a very pleasant evmg
of ¥
debate on the subject ‘“Resolv-
) should be taxed.” Mr.
the- debate with & very

some

He took for his text the 14th chapter of St.
Matthew's gospel, 24-83 verses.

He spoke first of the church as renowned for
her great seats of learning, her grand cathedrals,
her learned and devoted clergy. He showed that
her bishops, though overwhelmed with the charge
of their immense dioceses, made time for writing,
preaching or speaking on every important sub-
ject that demanded their attention; also that
their services were not confined to the great peo-
ple ot the land, but that they preached to the
railway navvies, along their lines, and to the cab- -
men in their yards; and that the clergy, with
their numerous services in their churches. with
their constant visits among their people, their day
schools, their Sunday schools, their teachers’
meetings, their Bible classes, their lectures, their
working men’'s meetings, ‘were doing a most
blessed work throughout England. He then
showed that the Church was doing, and had been
doing for nearly two centuries, a great mission
work throughout the world. He spoke, in most
glowing terms, of the work performed by the ven-
erable Society for Propagating the Gospel in For-
eign Parts incorporated in 1701, by the Church
Missionary Society founded in 1800, and by the
Society for Pro oting . Christian Knowledge—
older than eit. : of them, and showed that the
Church had been carrying the gospel through the
former, especially, to the settlers in the colonies,
through the second to the heathen in the British
possessions first apd then in other parts, and that
the last had by the circulation of the Bible, the
Prayer Book, and religions books and - tracts
greatly aided in the blessed work. He
showed that of all Christrian bodies sinee the

out so many champions for the truth from .
cathedrals and seats of learning to meet the
tacks of the infidel, and to prove
of revelation were founded on
never be moved. He showed that at this
moment the glanﬁh.h_u m‘hothiu r&h o
of most devo ymen, who, from the . peers. <
the realm, down through all professions :
ranks, are abounding in works of munificenes (
séen in the churches built, restored and enlarged, -
and in the schoolhouses built); and-are-not enly - .
voting their time, their ir-alents -
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bonds from his Mission.
. From Rev. Jol_m.l“t.nlpomh.
to the grant to his mission ;

Battean, in regard |




